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April 28, 2010

To Whom It May Concern:
Keystone Heights Jr/Sr High School is in the process of ordering from CopyFax a new Ricoh

DX4545 duplicator. We would like to trade in our old Ricoh DX4542 duplicator in exchange for
three years of free maintenance. The duplicator trade in CCSB# is 89021 located in the teachers

work room and the CopyFax ID# is J8691.

- Please let us know if you have any questions or need any more information on this purchase.
Sincerely,

(Ptesr s 0 00

Susan Sailor, Principal
Keystone Heights Jr/Sr High School

900 SW Orchid Avenue, Keystone Heights, FL 32656 (352) 473-2761 Phone (352) 473-5920 Fax
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TO: Chris Lee £
FROM: Sandra D. Mead /J&(/VWCU‘/ Fhote
DATE: April 28, 2010

RE: Request for Permission to Trade-In Property

Trade-In Item:
Description of ltem:  Copier: RICOH PRIPORT DX4542
Property Numbers: 00091863

Serial Numbers: N1670500024
Acquisition: $3314.00
Acquisition Date: 9/11/2007

Allowance of Trade-In: Three years free maintenance
Reason for Trade-In:  Cost of continued maintenance and quality of print

To Be Purchased:
Description of Item: Copier: RICOH DX4545 DIGITAL DUPLICATOR
Vendor: Copyfax
Cost of New Equipment: Duplicator - $2684.00
Auto Document Feeder - $566.00
Cabinet Type 30 - $64.00
Total Cost: $3314.00
(State of Florida Contract
600-340-06-0)
Method of Payment:  Budgeted Funds
Requisition # 10159
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